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Fm: Dennis Cheng (PDD-LCD)

Subject: Derivations of the new version of THR128 to the previous version

We have sent you a new version of THR128 sample that will be used to apply FCC part 15
permission change. The deviations of this version from the previous (FCC ID: NMTTHR128-01) are
shown as below.

1) New controller IC is used (SMC6002). Although it is changed, the communication protocol is
kept the same as the previous version. This does not affect the average power level output.
Please kindly find the attached timing diagram for more detail.

2) Only the PCB layout of the control logic is changed for implementations of the new
controller. The RF transmitter module remains the same as THR128.

Best regards,

\;

Dennis.
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